## ASHLEY BEROUKHIM (VOICE)

23448 Community Street, West Hills, CA aberoukhim@berklee.edu (310) 893 - 9094

**Profile:** Passionate Iranian-American singer/songwriter, self-taught on piano (familiar with guitar and drums) inspired by all genres, languages, and ages of music though chiefly performs Alternative & Dark-Pop overlaid with soul vocals. Participant of renowned, award-winning choirs and live musical productions; developing producer, engineer, and live sound engineer.

## **Work Experience**

Act: Ashley Zarah (performer, vocalist, pianist, lyricist,	2016 – present			
ger, composer, producer)				
writer (Acts: Marie Goetzinger, Athrill, South Lyon, Midoca,	2009 – present			
s; Independent Film: A Dance of Love and Calculus)				
rmer at The Bebop, Midway Café, Berklee Campus	2017 – present			
ucer/Engineer; live sound engineer at Lansdowne Pub/Loretta's Last Call	2016 – present			
Study in Berklee's Voice Department	2016 – 2017			
Coach (LA, Boston)	2011 – 2013			
al performer, caroler, and national competitor,	2012 – 2013			
esingers/Madrigals (Advanced Chamber Choir)				
ised Programs: Performance & Reviews (Beverly Hills: KBEV)	2012 –2013			
Singer, Lyricist, Composer, Arranger (Disbanded Act: Juno)	2012 – 2012			
cal Theater (Seussical, Dear Edwina, Fiddler on the Roof)	2006 – 2009			
Education				
Berklee College of Music (MP&E/Professional Music; Dean's List; 3.7)				
Pierce College (Associate's Degree in Fine Arts & Humanities; Dean's List; 4.0) 2013 – 2015				
Beverly Hills High School (four years of placement on Dean's List, 2009 – 2013				
nd AP English courses; Acclaimed for creative writing/poetry; 3.8)				
1 1 2 1 2 1 2	e (Associate's Degree in Fine Arts & Humanities; Dean's List; 4.0)			

# Highlights:

*	Vocalist for numerous student projects (commercials, a capella arrs.,	Present
	multi-lingual music, sound-alikes, live-recordings; class performer/	
	assistant for professors)	
*	Ear Training Performer/Presenter at Family Weekend	Fall 2017
**	Vocalist and Pianist in Women of Rock Ensemble	Spring 2017
*	Lead Vocalist in Pop/Rock/R&B/Jazz Ensemble	Fall 2016
*	Upcoming: BIRN performance/interview; Ashley Zarah Recital (March),	Present
	Nora Sheridan Recital (Spring 2017); release of Better Mess – EP	

#### **Current Extracurricular Activities**

Pre-Production of *Better Mess – EP*Berklee Iranian Student Association
Writer/Collaborator for multiple artists (on/off campus)
Original music featured in LA film, *A Dance of Lust and Chemistry* 

### **Awards & Achievements**

Berklee Achievement Scholarship	Awarded 2016
Berklee Dean's List (Pierce College – BCM)	2013 – 2017
Outstanding Choir Member	2009 – 2010
Best Singer & Best Original Song ("Looking")	Awarded 2007